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Ms. Doreen Solitro Guss 
Kaplan Leaman & Wolfe 
230 S. Broad Street, Suite 1303 
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19102 

Dear Doreen: 

I’d like to thank you for the court reporting and litigation support services that you have 

provided to our firm.   

Your court reporters are always very professional and courteous, even during the most difficult 
depositions.  Our transcripts are delivered in a timely manner, and accurate.   

Scheduling is easy and streamlined, either through your website or email, and the KLW office 
staff is pleasant and informative when help is needed.  We have never experienced a billing issue. 

I highly recommend Kaplan Leaman & Wolfe, as a reliable company in the court reporting 
industry.   

Very truly yours, 

Carolyn Boorse 
/cb 


